Meeting Minutes

Call to order

A meeting of Western Pennsylvania Corvair Club was held at The Clubhouse, in Gibsonia, PA on Nov., 28, 2017. Officers present included; President, Jim Steigerwaldt; Vice President, Don Cekus; Treasurer, Darlene Kady; and Secretary, Jim Weppelman. Board members in attendance included; Al Friend, Don Baker, Steve Puskas, Jim Madden, and Les Walter. 26 members in attendance, with 2 Corvairs in the parking lot.

Approval of minutes

The meeting was called to order by President, Jim Steigerwaldt. Jim Weppelman motioned to accept minutes from Sept,26 meeting, Dan Butchko accepted, with Jonnie Weppelman seconding.

Motion

Treasurer Darlene Kady had put forth to the club again the additional costs of the Christmas party, particularly from non-members. In the past we needed extra people to make the minimum for the party. But now with the costs rising, we are actually, losing money. Because of this a Motion was set forward by Darlene that dinner per person be raised to \$30, and \$35 after Jan. 5. Jim Steigerwaldt accepted, Jeff Grahovic seconded. Send a check for Christmas party and Dues to Darlene's address.

New Business

Terri and Jim Madden stated that the original plan to have the party at the DoubleTree Hotel, in Greentree was to expensive so we are keeping it at Grant's Bar in Millvale, on Jan. 14, from 2-6pm. We have to be out by 6. The members were also reminded that the gift price is \$25 for the exchange, and to mark them male, female, or either.

Announcements

Jim Steigerwaldt asked that all officers remain the same until next year, after the convention. Jim asked Louise and Vince Duva when they are leaving for Florida, and wished them Merry Christmas. Jim briefly touched on the meetings we had with CORSA, and that he made the executive decision to pay for dinner at one of the meetings. Since no one has picked up the role as editor of the newsletter, since Rod Murray has left, it was agreed to have the minutes posted on the WPCC website in the meantime. WPCC for the meantime will still retain the Clubhouse as there meeting place, unless something changes with the new management. The next meeting will be officers only in Jan.sometime. The next general, after the Christmas party, will be March, 27. Currently WPCC has 61 paying members. The 50/50 was won by Les Walter.

Don Cekus commented that he has been saving items for the Chinese auctions for the convention. He invited everyone to do the same and get him the items and he will store them till then.

Don Baker passed around pictures of the LeVeque's Corvair race car from the SCCA National Championship "runoffs". Don attended this year and camped in a tent, like he has done before. More on the event in Nov/Dec CORSA Communique.

Al Friend would like WPCC members to help the AACA Grand National show, on June 3,2018. To help park cars. Al said it would be good practice for the convention. Al stressed about making a "get away" kit, for safety. The current situation with North Korea, reminds him that it was much the same back when he was in the Air Force 48years ago.

Les Walter passed out jackets that where ordered. And he could take more orders if needed.

Jim Weppelman showed the group on the overhead screen, items he was working on for the convention website. Jim also talked about the meeting with CORSA and some convention projects he has been working on. He read a letter that was being sent to the CORSA board to get approval for WPCC sponsorship of a Donna Mae Mim award, per CORSA bylaws.

Reports

Treasurer Darlene Kady's financial report is as follows;

November 28th, 2017 Financial Report

Checkbook balance at the last report:	\$1822.89		
Incomes; 2018 Dues		\$72.00	
Expenses; Les Walter Embroidery Jim Steigerwaldt Convention dinner with CORSA	CH 1115 CH 1116	\$108.30 \$408.16	
Current Balance	\$1378.43		
Adjournment			
Motion to adjourn made by Don Cekus, Jeff Grahovic a	ccepted, Al Friend secon	ded.	
Jim Weppelman	11/28/2017		
Secretary	Date of approval		